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From: [ ] (b)(3)
Sent: Sunday, March 08, 2015 7:50 PM

To: . | | (b)(3)
Subject: Re: Michael Bay call tomorrow

Rog

----- Original Message -----

From{ ] : | (b)(3)
Sent: Sunday, March 08, 2015 07:00 PM
Tor (b)(3)

Subject: Re: Michael Bay call tomorrow

We should havezin the room when we call so she can listen. She's been handling legal issues with their (b)(3)
book.

----- Original Message -----

Fromzz (b)(3)
Sent: Sunday, March 08, 2015 06:50 PM :

To: | (b)(3)
Subject: Re: Michael Bay call tomorrow

Dude, you're such a Debbie Downer.
Waaah, waaah.

----- Original Message -----

From:| | (b)(3)
Sent: Sunday, March 08, 2015 06:24 PM

To: | | (b)(3)
Subject: Re: Michael Bay call tomorrow

Just so you know. Can't imagine we would be able to cooperate with a movie that is based on unauthorized disclosures.

We need to tell the lawyers too. See if there is a legal cloud still over this.

1

----- Original Message -~---

From:z - (b)(3)
Sent: Sunday, March 08, 2015 05:50 PM

To: | (b)(3)
Subject: Michael Bay call tomorrow

Dean --
5
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Had S put it on your calendar, but just wanted to give you a heads up | scheduled that call with Michael Bay
tomorrow at 430.

cTw

Approved for Release: 2018/08/27 C06706801

(b)3)



